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Malave, Erin M.

From: John Diehl [john.diehi@joelfeinpa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 9:31 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: surekote@hotmail.com

Subject: New FEIN

To: Florida Department of State, Division of Corporaticns

Re: New FEIN for South Shore Painting and Waterproofing LLC
Articles of Incorporation Document No, L19000006244

Please update the records for the referenced LLC to reflect that the FEIN is 32-0299342, so that
the FEIN will appear with the LLC records on www.sunbiz.org/ .

If you have any questions, please contact me or the LLC Managing Member, Greg Hatcher at 813-
672-6262 or surekote@hotmail.com. Thank you.

John G, Diehl, Esq.

Joel B. Fein. P.A.

510 Vonderburg Drive, Suite 307
Brandon, FL 33511

(813) 654-7004, Fax {813) 653-9149

The information contained in this message may be attorney privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the party named above, If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication or any of the information in it is strictly prohibited. If you received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or otherwise destroy the
entire message. Thank you very much!



